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Ms Christie Burns 
Copeland Borough Council 
Development Control 
The Copeland Centre Catherine Street 
Whitehaven 
Cumbria 
CA28 7SJ 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Our ref: NO/2024/116365/01-L01 
Your ref: 4/24/2330/0F1 
 
Date:  22 October 2024 
 
 

 
Dear Ms Burns 
 
CREATION OF A HANDLING SYSTEM.    
 
LAND OFF SHORE ROAD, DRIGG       
 
Thank you for consulting us on the above application, received 9 October 2024. 
 
Environment Agency position  
 
We have no objections to the development as proposed, however we do wish to include 
the following informative comment:-  
 
Informative   
 
Only clean and uncontaminated surface water from roofs and paved areas should be 
discharged to any surface water soakaway. 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Miss Soraya Moghaddam 
Planning Advisor 
 
Direct e-mail clplanning@environment-agency.gov.uk 
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